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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

sl | Notified [Est Submittea Ad] Assigned [Adi Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Autn'ed Status _—
12 Feb 2019 IZ.FGh a3 | New Assignment
Main 1:1d Cancel Case |
|_Assign| |

Main Reference Claim Details Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by insurer]
| Insured:
| Main
Claimant:

yenicle Re. | 53F8604E Date of Loss: | 31/01/2019 14:00 - :59

LEE MENG HOCK

Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D2000597 ﬂ‘:{:"ﬁg"_"“ DMPCSN30807118000

Policy No,
(Claimant):

Vehicle Reg.
No. SIM247K
(Insured):

| N I Excess: S$30.00
Repairer: Ah Luck Motor & Trading (HQ) 3015 Ubi Road 1, #01-232, 408704 Ubl - Tel: 91085653

Handling

| Insurer:

| Adjuster:

Adj Asg. PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT
Remarks: |

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Irene Tay Hui Ping - 638986192]

: l]iss‘dcm‘rzn MAIL RECEIVED View All |~ Compose Case Mail | |
|

" | There are no malil for this case.

. ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All I Search Tasks | Create New Task l Complete ] |
' Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

s S =
From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 11:04 AM
To: Daniel Poon & Co.; Daniel Poon & Co.
Cc: assignments; Admin A
Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM19D200597C02 DP REF NO. DP.SL.ISK.10857.19.ALM - ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SIM2147K AND SJF8604E ON 31 JANUARY 2019
Attachments: PRS FROM DANIEL POON.pdf
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter and our telephone conversation a moment ago.
We will appoint LKK to conduct PRS.

Aside to LKK;

Please assist to liaise with Ah Luck Motor.

Thank you.

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6192

Fax (65) 62247478/62247175

Email: claimsdept@sq.cntaipina.com
www.sg.cntqiping.com

ANNIVERSARY
In Singapore since 1938

Disclaimer

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
where provided for in a written agreement between vou and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediarely.



201Q12/115 PARFIC.OF Rehata Fnnuirg

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 8431C
fEVehicle Details ol o e
Vehicle No.: SJF8604E
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 15 Feb 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: WISH 1.8X A
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2008
Engine No.: 1773078811
Chassis No.: ZNE100404426
Maximum Power Output: 97.0 kW (130 bhp)
Open Market Value: $18,044.00
Original Registration Date: 12 Jun 2008
First Registration Date: 12 Jun 2008
Transfer Count: 2
Actual ARF Paid: $11,910.00
E=lntended PARF Rebafe Delal s
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Efinfended COE RebatEDETa|S T ©
COE Expiry Date: 11 Jun 2028
COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10
PQP Paid: $37,906.00
COE Rebate Amount: $35,341.00
Total Rebate Amount: $35,341.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Feb 2019

OK

https:/ivri.ita.gov.sg/ita/vri/action/enquireKebateByFublicBetoreUereginput 7FUNC | ION_ID=F030400Y | |



Owner IC & LIC Pg. 1

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IDENTITY cARD NO. S1498431C

LEE MENG HOCK

Haze
CHINESE
Date of birth Sex t 238457
22-04-1981 M
of Girth.
SINGAPORE

5306310

NIRRT

= e $1498431C

" Motor Cars=<3000kg with =<7 <_oxclasive
O rivaram other molor vehacies < 00K

Cata of laus
28-D4-2014

APT BLK 298A COMPASSVALE STREET
£15-180
SINGAPORE 541298




ENTRY DATE & TIME. 010222018 1743
SUBMITTED BY: Lily Lim

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

01/02/2019 17:13
31/01/2019 14:45

PIE TOWARD TUAS LP 951

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SJF8604E
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner LEE MENG HOCK

NRIC No S$1498431C

Email Address MHLEE298@YAHOO.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96269529
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-96269529
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model WISH

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number PNPV2017-00008810
Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver LEE MENG HOCK

NRIC No $1498431C

Date Of Birth 22/04/1961

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 20/07/1985

Driving Experience 33 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-96269529
Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-96269529

EMail Address MHLEE298@YAHOO.COM



Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number SIM2147K
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Foreign Vehicle Registration Number

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED STATEMENT RECORDED BY LILY - PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD 67415336

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

BLK 298A COMPASSVALE ST #15-190
541298

NO

OWNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

YES
JPV5613 (PRIVATE CAR)

3
NO
NO
YES

NO

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:

SINGAPORE
TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
NO

YES
NO
NO

JPV5613

PRIVATE CAR
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Sketch Plan #2
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case  |Notified |Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
| 12 Feb 2019 Pending for Su
; 12 Feb 2019 31:11 5$0.00 5$0.00 Panting rvey
Main : Edit Estimates | View Rpt I po
, l Edit Adj Rot [ Cancel Case |

Reference

Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - [[Created by insurer]
Insured: |-, Co. Reg. No.: -
| Main
Clamant: | LEEMENGHOCK )
\Vehicle Reg. [31/01/2019 14:00 - :59
No.: _|SIFB604E - Date of Loss: | 1439 Months and 19 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr))
\Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D2000597 Policy/Cover | pMPCSN30807118000
Vehicle Reg, N
No. SIM2147K ?gll:a?n::t-}'
(Insured): S
o Excess: S5$0.00

Repairer: Ah Luck Motor & Trading (HQ) 3015 Ubi Road 1, #01-232, 408704 Ubi - Tel: 91085653
:':S’L‘ﬂ:? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Irene Tay Hui Ping - 638986192]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 21/02/2019]
o Asg. PLEASE SURVEY AND REVERT

emarks:
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case Mail |
There are no mail for this case. -

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™

Due Date Priority
No results.

View All
Assigned By

Search Tasks I Create New Task I Complete |
Completed On Created On

Type Task Group Subject Handler Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 4/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2
Claim Documents
*SIF8604E (SNM19D2000597)
[SIM2147K]
TP
LEE MENG HOCK
Jan 31 2019 2:00PM
Ah Luck Motor & Trading
Upload Documents I Upload Photos I Compose New Letter | View
'Photos/Images 3 per page E
'N-o_ Iil;i;l;;l/ Haorder- LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 23/02/19 14:45 | General View 0 | Loadic | 4
2 123/02/19 14:45 | General View © | Ladre
3 23/02/19 14:45 | General View © | adic | M
4 23/02/19 14:45 | General View © | LG | &
5 23/02/19 14:45 | General View © | Loadirc
6 |23/02/19 14:45 General View © | adiwc | 4
7 23/02/1914:45 | General View ® | LoadirG
'8 |23/02/19 14:45 General View © | adirc | 4
9 }23;02;19 14:45 General View © | Load G
10 |23/02/19 14:45 | General View © | Load pG
11 |23/02/19 14:45 | General View © | adrc | 4
12 |23/02/19 14:45 General View © | Loadirs
13 |23/02/19 14:45 | General View © | adirc | &
14 23/02/19 14:45 | General View O | adirc |
!15 |23/02/19 14:45 General View © | loadrc | 4
16 |23/02/19 14:45 General View © | Loadirc | M
117 |23/02/19 14:45 | General View O | adirc | M4
18 |23/02/19 14:45 General View © | Loadirc | M
19 |23/02/19 14:45 | General View O | adirc | M
20 23/02/19 14:45 | General View © | Loadirc |
121 |23/02/19 14:45 | General View © | Ladirc |
122 123/02/19 14:45 | General View © | LoadirG
23 123/02/19 14:45 General View © | Loadirc | &
|24 |23/02/19 14:45 General View € | LoadirG
125 |23/02/19 14:45 | General View © | Loadirc | M4
26 |23/02/19 14:45 | General View © | adrc | &
27 123/02/19 14:45 | General View © | Ladrs
28 |23/02/19 14:45 General View © | loadic | &
29 |23/02/19 14:45 | General View €© | Load G
30 23/02/1914:45 | General View €© | Loadirc |
31 ;23;02;19 14:45 General View € | Loadirs
32 123/02/19 14:45 | General View €© | loadirc | 4
33 23/02/19 14:45 | General View © | v | &4
34 |23/02/19 14:45 | General View © | LoadrG
35 123/02/19 14:45 | General View © | Loadirc | M
36 |23/02/19 14:45 General View &) | Load G
137 23/02/1914:45 | General View © | loadirc | &

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 4/4/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Photos/Images |3 per page &4
_E&g _I_‘:__'__" I/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
38 123302119 14:45 | General View © | oadire
39 123/02/19 14:45 | General View © | Loadire
4D 23/02/19 14:45 | General View © | wadirc | &
|41 23/02/19 14:45 | General View O | Ladrc |
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print |
There are no document checklists cnnﬁgured,_ -
Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
~
v
Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 4/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreqno1s9s07198r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/CTI19002527/GCD3E2

Date: 04/04/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: Sfi"a, 181Ping Insurance (SIGapore) pyicy DMPCSN30807118000
ﬁlai-mant Vehicle SJFBB04E Insured Vehicle SIM2147K
e - No:

Date of Loss:  31/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP S2M - SNM19D2000597
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJF8604E
Make & Model: TOYOTA WISH, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 1223078811
Reg. Date: 12/06/2008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: ZNE100404426
Colour: Black Odometer: 169111 km
Engine Capacity: 1794 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65 R15
Front Left Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 6 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %]
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 12/02/2019
Date Inspected: 14/02/2019  Inspected At: Ah Luck Motor & Trading (HQ)

3015 Ubi Road 1, #01-232
Singapore 408704

Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 5

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF §5,000.00 -$6,000.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5

REPAIR DETAILS
'Reference
|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 04 Apr 2019)
|Parts: M1-MPV TOYOTA WISH 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0) [
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJFBB04E)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
! Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 5 of 5

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/4/2019



